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TERMINAL SUPPLY CO.TERMINAL SUPPLY CO.
We’ve got it.    We’ll build it.    We’ll solve it.We’ve got it.    We’ll build it.    We’ll solve it.
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          KIT INCLUDESKIT INCLUDES::
•   Standard types of S.A.E., D.O.T. brass nylon air   
		 brake	fittings	used	throughout	the	industries											
		 including:		unions,	male	straight	connectors,	 	 				
			45°and	90°male	elbows,	sleeves,	inserts,																																																																																			
			union	tees	and	nuts	supplied	is	sizes		 	 	 	
			¼”,3/8”	½”	and	5/8”	to	fit	most	applications

D.O.T. AIR BRAKE-NYLON TUBING BRASS D.O.T. AIR BRAKE-NYLON TUBING BRASS 
FITTING KITFITTING KIT - 192 pcs. - 192 pcs.

Visit us on social media: Questions? Call, email or visit our website:Questions? Call, email or visit our website:

800.989.9632          sales@go2TSC.com         www.Go2TSC.com

Prices valid through November 30, 2023

$499 
$499 0000

Special Pricing For 

a Limited Time Only

2023

FACTS ABOUT OUR BRASS 
Danfoss / Weatherhead Eaton brass is 
made in the USA.
All our D.O.T. brass meets specifications 
and standards of SAE and 
DOT FMVSS 571.106. 
Brass temp. range is -40°C to +200°F.
Easy to assemble with no tube  
preparation or flaring required.

Part Number Description Overall Dimmensions Price

SCAN
FOR

VIDEO



W
a

nt
 m

or
e?

  A
sk

 f
or

 o
ur

 5
00

+ 
p

a
g

e 
ca

ta
lo

g
.

In
cl

ud
es

 t
he

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g

 s
iz

es
: 

K
IT

 O
F 

TH
E

 M
O

N
TH

V
is

it
 u

s 
on

 s
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia

:
 Q

u
e

st
io

n
s?

 C
a

ll,
 e

m
a

il 
o

r 
vi

si
t 

o
u

r 
w

e
b

si
te

:
Q

u
e

st
io

n
s?

 C
a

ll,
 e

m
a

il 
o

r 
vi

si
t 

o
u

r 
w

e
b

si
te

:

80
0.

98
9.

96
32

   
   

   
 s

a
le

s@
g

o2
TS

C
.c

om
   

   
   

w
w

w
.G

o2
TS

C
.c

om

B
A

C
K

TE
R

M
IN

AL
 S

U
P
P
LY

 C
O

.
Ai

r 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
it

ti
ng

 K
it

AB
FK

-3
6

W
-1

46
0X

4
1/

4”
T

S
le

ev
e

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

46
0X

6
3/

8”
T

S
le

ev
e

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

46
0X

8
1/

2”
T

S
le

ev
e

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

46
0X

10
5/

8”
T

S
le

ev
e

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

46
1X

4
1/

4”
T

N
ut

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

46
1X

6
3/

8”
T

N
ut

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

46
1X

8
1/

2”
T

N
ut

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

46
1X

10
5/

8”
T

N
ut

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

46
2X

4
1/

4”
T

U
ni

on
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

46
2X

6
3/

8”
T

U
ni

on
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

46
2X

8
1/

2”
T

U
ni

on
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

46
2X

10
5/

8”
T

U
ni

on
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

46
8X

4
1/

4”
T 

 1
/8

”M
M

al
e 

C
on

ne
ct

or
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

46
8X

4X
4

1/
4”

T 
 1

/4
”M

M
al

e 
C

on
ne

ct
or

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

46
8X

6X
2

3/
8”

T 
 1

/8
”M

M
al

e 
C

on
ne

ct
or

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

46
8X

6
3/

8”
T 

 1
/4

”M
M

al
e 

C
on

ne
ct

or
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

46
8X

6X
6

3/
8”

T 
  3

/8
”M

M
al

e 
C

on
ne

ct
or

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

46
8X

6X
8

3/
8”

T 
 1

/2
”M

M
al

e 
C

on
ne

ct
or

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

46
8X

8X
8

1/
2”

T 
 1

/2
”M

M
al

e 
C

on
ne

ct
or

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

48
0X

4
1/

4”
T 

 1
/8

”M
45

º M
al

e 
E

lb
ow

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

48
0X

6
3/

8”
T 

 1
/4

”M
45

° 
M

al
e 

E
lb

ow
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

48
0X

8
1/

2”
T 

 3
/8

”M
45

° 
M

al
e 

E
lb

ow
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

46
9X

4
1/

4”
T 

 1
/8

”M
90

º M
al

e 
E

lb
ow

A
ir 

B
ra

ke
-N

yl
on

 T
ub

in
g 

B
ra

ss
 F

itt
in

gs

W
-1

46
9X

4X
4

1/
4”

T 
 1

/4
”M

90
º M

al
e 

E
lb

ow
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

46
9X

4X
6

1/
4”

T 
 3

/8
”M

90
º M

al
e 

E
lb

ow
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

46
9X

6
3/

8”
T 

 1
/4

”M
90

° 
M

al
e 

E
lb

ow
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

46
9X

6X
6

3/
8”

T 
 3

/8
”M

90
º M

al
e 

E
lb

ow
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

46
9X

8
1/

2”
T 

 3
/8

”M
90

° 
M

al
e 

E
lb

ow
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

46
9X

8X
8

1/
2”

T 
 1

/2
”M

90
º M

al
e 

E
lb

ow
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

46
4X

4
1/

4”
T

U
ni

on
 T

ee
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

48
4X

4
1/

4”
T

In
se

rt
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

48
4X

6
3/

8”
T

In
se

rt
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

48
4X

8
1/

2”
T

In
se

rt
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

W
-1

48
4X

10
5/

8”
T

In
se

rt
A

ir 
B

ra
ke

-N
yl

on
 T

ub
in

g 
B

ra
ss

 F
itt

in
gs

FR
O

N
T


